# AARCOVER Newsletter Index

# Table of Contents

Introduction	6
Can You Help?	6
Availability	6
1987	7
December - Pending	7
1988	7
ENTIRE YEAR LOST	7
No issues available for this year	7
1989	7
January - ERROR	7
February - ERROR	7
October	8
November	8
December	8
1990	9
January	9
February	9
March	9
April	10
May	10
June	10
July	10
August	11
September	11
October	11
November	12
December	12
1991	14
Pending	14
1992	14
Pending	14
1993	14
Pending	14
1994	14

January - Pending	14
February - Pending	14
March - Pending	14
April - Pending	14
May - Pending	14
June - Pending	14
July - Pending	14
August - Pending	14
September - Pending	14
October - Pending	14
November - Pending	14
1995	14
January - Pending	14
February - Pending	14
March - Pending	14
April - Pending	14
May - Pending	14
June - Pending	14
July - Pending	14
August - Pending	14
October - Pending	14
November - Pending	14
December - Pending	14
1996	14
Pending	14
1997	14
January - Pending	14
February - Pending	15
March - Pending	15
June - Pending	15
July - Pending	15
1998-2002	15
LOST	15
2003	15
January - Pending	15
February - LOST	
March - Pending	

April - Pending	15
May - Pending	15
June - Pending	15
July - Pending	15
August - Pending	15
September - Pending	15
October - Pending	15
November - Pending	15
December - LOST	15
2004	16
July	16
2005	17
January	17
February	17
March	17
April	
May	17
June	18
July	18
August	18
September	18
October	18
November	19
December	19
2006	20
Pending	20
2007	20
Pending	20
2008	20
Pending	20
2009	
Pending	
2010	
Pending	
2011	
Pending	
2012	

Pending	20
2013	20
Pending	20
2014	21
January	21
February	21
March	21
April	21
May	21
June	22
July	22
August	22
September	22
October	22
November	23
December	23
2015	24
January	24
February	24
March	24
April	24
May	24
June	25
July	25
August	25
September	25
October	25
November	25
December	26
2016	26
Pending	26
2017	26
Pending	
2018	
Pending	
2019	
January	

February	27
March	27
April	27
May	27
June	28
July	28
August	
September	29
October	29
November	29
December	

## Introduction

### NOTE: This is a Work-In-Progress and will take time to complete!

I'm doing a LOT of catch-up work and reviewing *all* the available past issues of the AARCOVER newsletter. As part of my efforts, I'm creating this index to help me know what has been done in the past. A by-product is that <u>you</u> get a complete index of what we have online! Lucky you.  $\odot$ 

#### Can You Help?

If you have any desire (and time) to help, let me know. Then pick a year and just create an abbreviated list of what's in each issue for that year. I prefer a plain text file (i.e. Notepad) or Microsoft Word compatible (including the open source Libre Office). I'll add your contribution to this master index and will definitely credit you with a by-line.

#### Availability

Newsletter issues are available beginning with December 1987 to present. However, there are a number of years that are entirely missing, as well as a several issues from other years. All months for 2004 to present are all available.

#### December - Pending

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Officers/Contact
Meeting info
Membership dues
Election time
Upgrades & Exams
1987 Field Day Results
QST DE WB5IMB
Meeting minutes

### 1988

#### **ENTIRE YEAR LOST**

No issues available for this year.

### 1989

#### January - ERROR

Though the date at the top says January 20, 1989, this appears to be the same as January 1990. Supporting evidence is that the meeting minutes are for December 1989.

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Installation of officers at annual banquet

Officers / Committees

Ham Ads

Meeting minutes

White Elephant Giveaway

**AARC Annual Banquet** 

**Novice Class Begins** 

**Emergency Coordinator (vacant)** 

**QST** bulletins

Earthquake Predition via ULF Detection

Article/Story (unknown title as page is missing), via Antenna Farm BBS

#### February - ERROR

Same as February 1990. First page has wrong year and has been incorrectly identified as Feb 1989.

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Officers / Committees

Ham Ads

Banquet info

**WAS Award** 

PK-232 Noise Cure

School Recruitment for Amateur Radio

Amateur Service Departments (list of manufacturers, contact info)

ATV & Texas Marathon

Stolen/Misplaced Equipment Database

Packet Modems Review Meteor Shower Peak Times Videotape Club Meetings?

#### October

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Officers / Comittees

Ham Ads

AARC Picnic Report Meeting Minutes

Own A Computer? Help Us Produce Kenwood Manuals in Braille

"QTC" - The Book

Highland Mall Demo Report

Silent Keys + Ailing Member

Folks Still Needed to "Adopt" Radio Shacks

Useful Information (sending items in for repair)

Quickly on Ten Meters

"Do It The Easy Way" - Wrapping an antenna feedline with electrical tape

AARC Officers for 1990 (election notice)

XYL but no XOM - Says Who?

#### November

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Officers / Committees

Ham Ads

**Meeting Minutes** 

Manchaca/AARC Fall '89 Swapfest

New members (notable: N5OUJ who became licensed in 1989)

**VEC Exam Results** 

Dark Humor

Spice Up Your QSO

The Cricket Cage (AMTOR)

Editorial

#### December

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Officers / Committees

Ham Ads

**Meeting Minutes** 

Field Day '89 Revisited

1990 Banquet

White Elephant

CQ TSN (Texas Slow Net)

**New Members** 

The Devil's Workshop

No-Code Background

TV Broadcasters Take Aim (on interference)

Quick and Simple Code Practice Oscillator (with schematic!)

## 1990

#### January

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Officers / Committees

Ham Ads

**Meeting Minutes** 

First Annual AARC White Elephant Giveaway

**AARC Annual Banquet** 

**Novice Class Begins** 

**Emergency Coordinator (vacant)** 

**QST Bulletins** 

Earthquake Prediction Via ULF Detection

The Story of Digipeter Rabbit - a No Code Fable

#### February

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Officers / Committees

Ham Ads

**Banquet Happenings** 

PK-232 Noise Cure

School Recruitment for Amateur Radio

Amateur Service Departments (list of manufacturers, contact info)

ATV & Texas Marathon

Stolen/Misplaced Equipment Database

**Packet Modems Review** 

**Meteor Shower Peak Times** 

Videotape Club Meetings

#### March

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Officers / Committees

**Meeting Minutes** 

**Awards** 

Ham Exams

Midland Swapfest

Bylaws (as adopted 11/14/1979)

April

Meeting info

Officers / Committees

Ham Ads

ARES / RACES

**Meeting Minutes** 

Stamps for the Vets

**Volunteer Exams** 

Spring '90 AARC/Manchaca Swapfest

No-Code

The West Texas Connection (repeater map)

Texas Packet Radio Society (map)

#### April

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Officers / Committees

Ham Ads

ARES / RACES

**Meeting Minutes** 

Stamps for the Vets

Volunteer Exams

Spring '90 AARC/Manchaca Swapfest

No-Code

The West Texas Connection (repeater map)

Texas Packet Radio Society (map)

#### May

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Newsline Defense Fund

Ham Ads

Central TX DX Net Change

Spring '90 AARC/Manchaca Swapfest & Gully Washer

**Meeting Minutes** 

**Amateur Radio License Plates** 

Officers / Committees, Bulletin

**Re-Broadcast of Space Communications** 

Comments Solicited on Experimental AARCOVER Style

Stealth Mobile Beam Antennas Coming

#### June

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Return of the 147.15 Repeater (almost) Bring Ham Books to Next Meeting!

Victor, LY2ZZ in Austin

**Meeting Minutes** 

Officers / Committees / Bulletin

FCC Forum at Dayton

Ham Ads

The Story of the AARCOVER Capitol Logo

#### July

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info DXpedeition Field Day '90 Q&A with FCC Staff

**AARCOVER Wins Rating** 

**Meeting Minutes** 

**Austin Summerfest** 

Officers / Committees / Bulletin

KB2GSD - Walter Cronkite received Novice license

**Project Iridium** 

#### August

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Helping the Feds D.F.

SQL Card Idea

CQ / Ham Radio Magazine

Extraterrestrial SWL'ing

Volunteers Needed

Ham Radio History (funny)

**Meeting Minutes** 

A Field Day Observation

Haitian Radio Station Stolen

Ham Ads

Officers / Committees / Bulletin

DAB Tests in Canada

Proposed 1990 Budget

**Definition - Tweaker** 

\$25,000 Challenge

#### September

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Service & Product Roster

Novice Classes!

Ham Radio Morals and Integrity

**Buddy Holly Special Event** 

KD6OY - Garry Shandling is an amateur radio operator

**Meeting Minutes** 

**New SW Station Proposed** 

Scout Jamboree On The Air

ARRL SummerFest Volunteer Exam Results

Officers / Committees / Bulletin

Bye Bye EBS?

Constructing Low-Noise RS-232 Cables

Gauge Fine Wire Simply

ARRL West Gulf Division - call to vote

#### October

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info Iraqi Editorial?

Manchaca October 13 (swapfest)

Odessa Hamfest

New & Upgraded Hams

Long Term Storage of NiCADs

Waterproofing

**Meeting Minutes** 

**Beyond VOX** 

Who Will Be ZA1A?

West Gulf Division - call to vote

Officers / Committees / Bulletin

Special Event Fun

#### November

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info Baghdad Rose

Manchaca Swapfest Report

**Robot Olympics** 

**Encouraging Novices** 

Ham Exam Results

**Some Scanner Frequencies** 

**Meeting Minutes** 

**Better Grounding** 

The Good Old Days?

**Good Tips for Calculating Resonant Frequencies** 

Look Ma! No Keyboard!

Macs to Moscow

**Authoritative Space Information** 

I.A.R.N. Radio Program

**COTHERN Information** 

Killer Tornado

**Radio Modification Information** 

Change Calls?

**Denser Memory** 

Origin of the Word "HAM" (Another Theory)

Q&A Session with FCC Staff at Dayton

Officers / Committees / Bulletin

**SWL'ing Gains Popularity** 

**Tower Withstands Blast** 

The Enduring Tandy 100/102

Cartoon (new keyboard) from the BEACON, newsletter of the St. Augustine (FL) Amateur Radio Society

#### December

Editor: K5FNI, Rick Herndon

Meeting info

Destroy Your Roster (AARC/ARO)

**RSGB Problems** 

**Editor & Publications Coordinator Needed** 

Ham Exams

**Meeting Minutes** 

Newest OSCAR (RS-14/RUDAK-2)

Comstock Declared Winner (West Gulf Division Director)

Control of Ham Radio

Officers / Committees / Bulletin
Communications Quarterly (new magazine)
Hams Get Squashed
DXCC on OSCAR 0
Ham Balloon (WB5HLZ)
MEDICO Needs Ham Help
Minimal Ham Operation on Shuttle Columbia

Pending

1992

Pending

1993

Pending

1994

January - Pending

February - Pending

March - Pending

April - Pending

May - Pending

June - Pending

July - Pending

August - Pending

September - Pending

October - Pending

November - Pending

## 1995

January - Pending

February - Pending

March - Pending

April - Pending

May - Pending

June - Pending

July - Pending

August - Pending

October - Pending

November - Pending

December - Pending

1996

Pending

1997

January - Pending

February - Pending

March - Pending

June - Pending

July - Pending

## 1998-2002

#### LOST

No issues available for this year.

## 2003

January - Pending

February - **LOST** 

March - Pending

April - Pending

May - Pending

June - Pending

July - Pending

August - Pending

September - Pending

October - Pending

November - Pending

December - LOST

## July

- The Mirror of your Smile / Rick K5FNI
  - o Creative IR transfer between devices
- Exam results
- Meeting Minutes
- club info
- Field day donations needed
- New members
- QRP club new meeting location
- QCWA QSO
- Over the WWWaves
- Smokey's Corner by K5RDJ

#### January

- Emergency Communication Courses / Bill Eastman KE5ASU
- ARRL news
- Exam results
- club info
- over the wwwaves
- AARC Christmas party
- Minutes
- QCWA QSO / Keith Zimmermann K5WX
- Cartoons
- Meeting info / calendar

#### February

- LBJ High School Awarded Grant / FWD by Jerry Jackson N5UJ
- New Scientist Magazine Attacks BPL / Stuart Rohre K5KVH // exam results
- club info // over the wwwaves
- minutes
- DXpedition assists in Tsunami Aftermath / FWD by Richard Herndon K5FNI
- Cartoon // W5KA Participates in SET by Stuart Rohre, K5KVH // QCWA QSO / Keith Zimmermann K5WX
- Meeting info / calendar

#### March

- Amateur Operators Appreciated at Freescale Marathon by John Suchyta KG5O
- Where Did I Park by Lee Cooper, W5LHC // exam results
- club info // over the wwwaves
- ARRL Monitors Tracking "Yosemite Sam" Intruder, by Glen Reid K5FX
- club minutes //
- Smokey's Corner by Smokey Wiley K5RDJ // QCWA QSO / Keith Zimmermann K5WX
- Meeting info / calendar

#### April

- Osmosis Does Not Bring In New Hams by KB7AQD Robert Homuth
- Exam results
- Club info / Cartoon
- Minutes
- QCWA QSO / Keith Zimmermann K5WX
- Action Picture competition
- Smokey's Corner by Smokey Wiley K5RDJ
- A Brief History of the AARCOVER Font by Miles Abernathy N5KOB
- Meeting info / Calendar

#### May

- Congratulations Presidential Service Awards
- Capitol 10K / Exam results
- Club info / Cartoon
- Minutes
- Kid's Day

- The QCWA QSO by Keith Zimmerman K5WX
- Easy to Construct 40-Meter Wire Beam by Gene Preston K5GP
- Volunteers Recognized by Mayor
- Meeting info / calendar

#### June

- Take Your HT To Work Day (event sponsored by ARRL)
- exam results / solar update (arrl)
- Club info / Cartoon
- Minutes
- The QCWA QSO by Keith Zimmerman K5WX // WWWaves
- A Low Cost Ham Station // sent by Stuart Rohre K5KVH article by Pete Peterson WY7Z
- Cell phone towers attract scrutiny worldwide // civil air patrol teams up with Amateur radio
- Meeting info / calendar

#### July

- Is It Safe to "Push to Talk" FWD by Stuart Rohre K5KVH
- ARRL/VEC testing moves (to LCRA) // Exam results
- club info / wwwaves
- The QCWA QSO by Keith Zimmerman K5WX // President Writes About Field Day
- Where are the Kids? (in reply to a query from Jim Musgrove) by Stuart Rohre K5KVH
- minutes
- QTC Transmissions with the Old Alexanderson Alternator on 17.2kHz, FWD by Stuart Rohre K5KVH
- Meeting info / calendar

#### August

- BPL is Making Some Noise in State Legislature by Skip Cameron W5GAI (Broadband over Power Lines)
- Trying to figure out what coil and capacitor to use to make a tuned circuit? FWD by Stuart Rohre K5KVH / Exam results
- Club info / WWWaves
- Amateur Radio: A Voice in the Storm, guest opinion by Idaho Senator Mike Crapo
- minutes
- "QPQ" and the QRP Monobander by Monty Northrup N5ESE
- Meeting info / calendar

#### September

- Amateur Radio Awareness Day is Saturday September 17 (ARRL)
- The QCWA QSO by Keith Zimmerman K5WX // exam results
- Club info // Who Invented The Telephone? (you'll probably be surprised! It wasn't Bell!)
- Minutes
- How to Change Scaling w/o Lots of Test Equipment or Setup, reprint of article by Jim N2EY
- What makes amateur radio unique is ... by Daved Sumner K1ZZ
- Tower Mounted Fold Over Vertical by Steve Bosbach KW5V
- Austin QRP Club Outing by Scott McMullen W5ESE
- Austin Radio Roundup (swapfest) // Amateur Radio Direction Finding Competition
- Meeting info / calendar

#### October

The Case of the Poor Cell Signal by Steve Bosbach KW5V

- Getting on Frequency by Rick K5FNI // New South Austin IRLP Node by Jim, WA5VPW // exam results
- club info
- Humor Reward Offered!!! FWD by Mark Bushnell. Orig auth unknown.
- minutes
- Various notes and comments on Ham involvement with Katrina by Lee Cooper W5LHC
- Proud to be a Ham, compiled by Jarry Reimer KK5CA, FWD by Jeff Schmidt N5MNW
- Meeting info / calendar

#### November

- Second Holiday Toy Drive Can We Do It Again, (ARRL) by Allen G. Pitts W1AGP
- Counterfeit UL Soldering Iron // exam results
- club info
- An Effective D/C noise filter for your Mobile Rig, by Rick Kirchhof KD5ABM
- Christmas Party 2005 announcment
- LBJ High School takes national honor in Amateur Radio Contest
- The QCWA QSO by Keith Zimmerman K5WX // Minutes
- Austion Radio Roundup (swapfest)
- Meeting info / calendar

#### December

- Jesse Copeland Memorial Scholarship Taking Applications
- Station Grounding by Gene Preston K5GP // exam results
- Club info
- A 21 Foot Antenna Mast for About \$70 by Mitch London KD5HCV
- Christmas Party 2005 announcment
- Minutes
- Meeting info / calendar

Pending

2007

Pending

2008

Pending

2009

Pending

2010

Pending

2011

Pending

2012

Pending

2013

Pending

#### January

Silent Key, Johnny Paul, WA5BGO

Over the WWWwaves...

Weather conditions for Rio Grande Village Big Bend National Park Daily Report on the weather YouTube – Voice of Victory, part 2

23<sup>rd</sup> Annual Lou Withrow SkyWarn Training Session Digital Wednesday/Broadband Hamnet Info Copeland Scholarships Program AARC Holiday Party 2013

#### **February**

The Old Man: Rotten QRM
Helicopter Landing Zone Class
23<sup>rd</sup> Annual Lou Withrow SkyWarn Training Session
Digital Wednesday/Broadband Hamnet Info
Copeland Scholarships Program
Silent Key, Jack Troster, W6ISQ
K1CE For a Final: The MESH Network

#### March

The Early Development of Radio BBHN 1.0.1 for Ubiquiti Released Silent Key, Johnny Allen, W5TQL Silent Key, Jim Greenwood From the Annals of History Big Bend 50 Ultra Race Photos

#### April

The Development of Very High Frequency Radio Info for Hams from the Navy Here is a Good Idea from the Glowbugs Crowd Silent Key, Jim Reese, WD5IYT Over the WWWaves...

A Do-It-Yourself site

YouTube - How To: Backpack QRP HF Portable

YouTube - We Solve for X: Anthony Sutera on low power wireless everywhere

Times-Republican: Embers installs 'ham shack' for short-wave operator (subscription required)

Some Ham Radio Tips and Ideas

#### May

A Century of Amateur Radio and the ARRL; ARRL Letter, April 10, 2014 Where is That Interference Coming From?

Over the WWWaves...

YouTube - From Back-Blocks to High Seas - a romance of the radio-telegraph service

Make: Counterfeit Microchips Are Getting So Good They Can't Be Identified

Deseret News: Nation united by telegraph 150 years ago WA8LMF: Mobile Installation In 2005 Toyota Prius

#### June

Field Day 2014, June 28-29

Haiti – 4 Years Later

Never Assume Anything (about cabling, at least)!

ARRL Bulletin: Petition to Expand RFID Use on 70 Centimeters Withdrawn

FUNcube Launch
Over the WWWaves...

Call to Arms... and Fingers! (call for articles)

XYL cartoon, by Carolyn Canfield, KE5DTS

#### July

Never Assume Anything (but alligator clip leads)?

Introduction to HamSphere

I hope I didn't make a mistake in buying (XYZ)!

Austin Summerfest 2014

Over the WWWaves...

Fox News: Ham radio: Old technology gets new respect Local News Video: Pottstown, PA hams solve RFI problem

XYL cartoon, by Carolyn Canfield, KE5DTS

#### August

Never Assume Anything (rotten design)?

Amateur Radio Parity Act; H. R. 4969

Amateur Radio Parity Act – What You Can Do

Call for AARC Summerfest Volunteers

Amateur Radio Parity Act - What You Can Do; Write a Letter

Austin Summerfest 2014

Field Day Thank You!

Over the WWWaves...

Make: DIY Pushbutton Potentiometer (article gone; checked 4/10/2016)

VE7BQH 6m Antenna Comparison Table

AE5X Antenna (site unreachable; 4/10/2016)

XYL cartoon, by Carolyn Canfield, KE5DTS

#### September

Tour de Cure Needs Ham Volunteers

Sept 13 2014 Tour de Cure Communications Volunteers

South Texas Hamfest 2014

Cartoon: xkcd.com
Over the WWWaves...

How Many Hams Live In Your Area?

PHAB-9 High Altitude Balloon – Google Maps APRS track

Harbor Freight DMMs

The NVARC "Ugly" Filter Project

#### October

Big Bend 50 Looking for Operators Silent Key, Carolyn Canfield, KE5DTS XYL cartoon, by Carolyn Canfield, KE5DTS AARC Christmas Party 2014 Flux for Those Hard to Solder Older Cables Over the WWWaves...

YouTube: Space Station Crew Uses HAM Radio to Call Earth

Hackaday: Amplifier built inside a 9-volt battery

Lightning in slow motion!

Canadian Space Agency – Aurora Borealis camera in Yellowknife Warning re: running antenna wire over small-diameter pulleys

Reference to Two-part tutorial for QuickSmith software

Advice: "Don't Move!"

#### November

New Morse Code Class Starting in January (2015)

AARC Christmas Party 2014

Notice: AARC Elections (for 2015 officers)

Over the WWWaves...

YouTube: Voice of America Museum Special CED Magazine: The role of tech hobbies

A Chronology of AM Radio Broadcasting 1900-1960

#### December

New Morse Code Class Starting in January (2015) "The Night Before Christmas", Ham Radio-style AARC Christmas Party 2014 AARC Election results Over the WWWaves...

Broadband-Hamnet K5LBJ Takes 1st Place!

## **January**

Looking Back; Looking Ahead (95 years) Election Results for 2015

Over the WWWaves...

ARC-5

Drawing circuits with a pen

Talking pictures

Microphone shootout

New meeting location

#### February

Copeland Scholarship Deadline

AARS closing

Ham-burgers at Watt-aburger

Austin's First ARRL-VEC Class - History

New meeting location

#### March

Radio Shack's Long, Slow Downward Slide Nears the End

W5KUB.com - Amateur Radio Roundtable

Ham-burgers at Watt-aburger

Over the WWWaves...

W5UP presentation on programming HTs with CHIRP

Radio Shack - Radio Logo History

Austin Ordinance on hands-free driving

New meeting location

#### April

Request for Help – Moving the D-star repeater

Donate to AARC When You Shop on Amazon

You can operate 80m in Summer!!

Over the WWWaves...

BBC article - Edsac computer

Donate to AARC When You Shop on Amazon

YouTube – Electronics at Work – 1943

I Had Always Wondered About Graybar Origins...

New meeting location

#### May

City of Austin Hazard Mitigation Plan Update, Public Meetings/Survey

Donate to AARC When You Shop on Amazon

Over the WWWaves...

YouTube - Watch a Collins Radio in action

Fight for Your Right to Truly Own Your Things

Build a Small Radar System Capable of Sensing Range, Doppler, and Synthetic Aperture Radar Imaging

Ham-burgers at Watt-aburger

New meeting location

#### June

May Rains = Flooding and Weathernet Activation

Over the WWWaves...

ATXfloods.com

hydromet.lcra.org

City of Austin - Rain gauges

Ham-burgers at Watt-aburger

Call for volunteers for disaster relief

New meeting location

#### July

Field Day 2015

W5KA Upgrade

Austin Summerfest 2015

Silent Key: Bill Pasternak, WA6ITF

Over the WWWaves...

Antenna Myths

Ham-burgers at Watt-aburger

New meeting location

#### August

40 Years Ago...

SSTV image DE Don Lewis, KG5CID

Austin Summerfest 2015

Ham-burgers at Watt-aburger

New meeting location

#### September

Call for Articles

Over the WWWaves...

**Home Construction Practices** 

Selecting capacitors in RF power applications at HF

Tools for servicing ancient tube receivers

Awesome Link of the Month

Seawater Antenna

#### October

Whistling On the Radio

Over the WWWaves...

How electricity is bought, sold and controlled in Texas

Awesome Link of the Month

Hey FCC, Don't Lock Down Our Wi-Fi Routers

Yes, the FCC might ban your operating system

Where is That Tower?

June Emergency Drill

**Huge Fuses** 

#### November

It's Time To Party – AARC Holiday Party

Over the WWWaves...

FT817 stand

Stocking stuffer ideas

KA9LXP's HF Antenna Mast; Build a Hustler-Compatible Mast for \$5

Heathkit Virtual Museum

Awesome Link of the Month

Makezine - Know Your Bolts Redux

Makezine - Son of Know Your Bolts

Newsletter Editor Gets Fired!

2016 Skywarn Recognition Day

Ham-burgers at Watt-aburger

Donate to AARC When You Shop on Amazon

#### December

It's Time To Party – AARC Holiday Party

Over the WWWaves...

Antenna design

Nuts & Volts magazine

Awesome Link of the Month

Tripped-Out, Impressive Musical Drawings on an Oscilloscope

AARCover Newsletter Looking for New Editor

Snake Antenna

Antenna Matching

Ham-burgers at Watt-aburger

Donate to AARC When You Shop on Amazon

2016

Pending

2017

Pending

2018

Pending

2019

### January

- MAIN: Sorry Electrolytics!
- Ham Radio Test Results
- Meeting Info; Upcoming Exams; Calendar of Events
- Over the WWWaves
  - o COWs in the air!
  - o FCC to Suspend Most Operations on January 3rd
  - o Ground Plane Antennas (ARRL The Doctor is In)
  - o K7RA Solar Update
- President's Corner
- Just for Fun (Word search puzzle; Action on the Airwaves; This Month in History)

- A New Look For An Old Friend (Newsletter "facelift")
- Upcoming Meetings; Periodic Events
- Meeting Minutes (no minutes from December due to Christmas Party)
- Club Info; Repeaters; Officers

#### February

- MAIN: Wesley Hope Tilley, 5ZU (SK) and Other Early Austin Amateurs
- Ham Radio Test Results
- Meeting Info; Upcoming Exams; Calendar of Events
- Over the WWWaves
  - o Amazing Solar Images and Info
  - o "Life Above 50 MHz" (ARRL The Doctor is In)
  - o Amateur Radio Applications Piling Up [sic] as Partial Government Shutdown Continues
  - o Amateur Radio Parity Act OFF... Again. (Editorial)
- President's Corner
- Just for Fun (Word search puzzle; Action on the Airwaves; This Month in History)
- Upcoming Meetings; Periodic Events
- Meeting Minutes
- Club Info; Repeaters; Officers

#### March

- MAIN: Pirate Radio Stations
  - o Secondary article: What Should I Have In My Go Kit?
- Ham Radio Test Results
- Meeting Info; Upcoming Exams; Calendar of Events
- Over the WWWaves
  - o Recycling... Ham Radio Style
  - o Navigation Problems? Radio to the Rescue!
- President's Corner
- Just for Fun (Word search puzzle; Action on the Airwaves; This Month in History)
- Upcoming Meetings; Periodic Events
- Meeting Minutes (not available)
- Club Info; Repeaters; Officers

#### April

- MAIN: Refurbishing a CW Key
- Ham Radio Test Results
- Meeting Info; Upcoming Exams; Calendar of Events
- Over the WWWaves
  - o Navigation Problems? Radio to the Rescue! (oops, a duplicate)
  - o Amateur Radio Micro Nodes
  - Al Development Tool
  - What You Need to Know About Radio Telescopes
- President's Corner
- Just for Fun (Word search puzzle; Action on the Airwaves; This Month in History)
- Upcoming Meetings; Periodic Events
- Meeting Minutes (not available)
- Club Info; Repeaters; Officers

#### May

MAIN: Lightning and Lightning Safety

- Ham Radio Test Results
- Meeting Info; Upcoming Exams; Calendar of Events
- Over the WWWaves
  - o Executive Order on EMP Preparedness
  - o Faster than a speeding bullet... Not exactly. But FT8 now has competition!
- President's Corner; Silent Key (KG5SV)
- Just for Fun (Word search puzzle; Action on the Airwaves; This Month in History)
- Upcoming Meetings; Periodic Events
- Meeting Minutes (not available)
- Club Info; Repeaters; Officers

#### June

- MAIN: News from the Airwaves
  - o Field Day 2019
  - o Former Dayton Hamvention Arena Damaged
  - o So Now What? ARRL Podcast for New Operators
  - o CAS-7B (BP-1B) Satellite Ready for Launch
  - o ARISS Donation Match
- Ham Radio Test Results
- Meeting Info; Upcoming Exams; Calendar of Events
- Over the WWWaves
  - o Foundations of Amateur Radio
  - o Do Dipoles Have to be Straight?
  - o Vertical Antennas Tips and Tricks
  - o LoTW Now Accepting FT4 Contacts
  - o FCC is Not Reinstating a Vanity Call Sign Fee
- President's Corner
- Just for Fun (Word search puzzle; Action on the Airwaves; This Month in History)
- Upcoming Meetings; Periodic Events
- Meeting Minutes (not available)
- Club Info; Repeaters; Officers

#### July

- MAIN: Field Day 2019 AARC Style! (w/several photos)
- Ham Radio Test Results
- Meeting Info; Upcoming Exams; Calendar of Events
- Upcoming Meetings; Periodic Events
- Meeting Minutes
- Club Info; Repeaters; Officers

#### August

- MAIN: Austin Summerfest 2019
- Ham Radio Test Results
- Great Job TCARES (Simulated Emergency Test results)
- Meeting Info; Upcoming Exams; Calendar of Events
- Over the WWWaves
  - 3D Printed Coherer (with pictures)
  - o Antenna Polarization
  - o Software Defined Radio (SDR)
  - o Basic FM Radio with Arduino Display

- o WA9ONY Amateur (Ham) Radio Raspberry Pi Computer Projects
- o The Pine Board Project
- President's Corner
- Just for Fun (Word search puzzle; Action on the Airwaves; This Month in History)
- Upcoming Meetings; Periodic Events
- Meeting Minutes (not available)
- Club Info; Repeaters; Officers

#### September

- MAIN: Amateur Radio News
  - o ARRL Foundation Scholarship Program is Now Accepting Applications
  - o US Jamboree on the Air Station Registration System Now Available
  - o The Doctor Will See You Now! Different Types of Grounds
  - ARRL HF Band Planning Committee Reactivated to Address Spectrum Issues
  - o Efforts Continue to Enhance ARES Program, Add Resources
  - o Good News for Radio Amateurs
  - o The K7RA Solar Update
- Ham Radio Test Results
- Meeting Info; Upcoming Exams; Calendar of Events
- Over the WWWaves
  - o Stranded Texas Ham 'Saved by a Satellite'
  - o Ham Radio An End-Fed Half-Wave Antenna with Built-in Counterpoise (Experimental)
  - o It's Hurricane Season
- President's Corner
- Just for Fun (Word search puzzle; Action on the Airwaves; This Month in History)
- Upcoming Meetings; Periodic Events
- Meeting Minutes (not available)
- Club Info; Repeaters; Officers

#### October

Pending

November

Pending

December

Pending